

Barony Meeting 2/13/25, 7pm Meeting Minutes

Attendance

Jen
Deb
Donovan
Sasha
Christel
Katelinen

Officers check in:

- **Exchequer:** Amy asked Donovan to stop at the bank and get the list of people on the account, and the officers listed on the account are outdated. Should be able to get the check signs for NMR. Working on the Doomsday report. Lost Money on Lup.
- **Marshall:** Good
- **Constable:** Good
- **Webmaster:** Good

Events and unofficial get-togethers

- **Silk Painting/Taxes projects:** Christel is tentatively planned for March, dates to be determined, will post dates on facebook to get feedback.
- **Heron's Pool (April 12th, 9am-5:30pm, Pierson Park):** Donovan (event steward) says it is done and ready to go. Made page copy. Coronet needs to communicate what they want on the page. Three tournaments: Steel/Heavy/Bard, A&S display/show and tell. Need to have a schedule posted for the day's event.
- **Northern Marches A&S, (August 1st-3rd):** Thorvalder (event steward), Allyshian is "hosting" but it might be anywhere in the Northern Marches. Still looking at sites, camping sites.
- **Yule December 6th:** date is set, no event steward yet or site.

Recruitment:

- **Outreach/Demos/Weekly Park Social Gathers...**
 - Weekly summer park outreach
 - Sequoia, Redwood, Ferndale
 - October Demo
 - **Consistent meetings:**
 - Zoom craft night
 - Practice
 - Weekly social meeting at the JCC
 - Monthly newcomers classes on a consistent schedule
 - Need to find a location

Next steps:

- Coronet gets updates about Heron's Pool by March 12th to Donovan.

- Need Coronet Picture for website- Coronet ASAP
- Christel will post dates on facebook to get feedback for project day.
- Christel is going to ask the grange, school and other public spaces.
- Everyone looks into a date and time they think will work best for a one a month newcomer class. Christel points on organizing who will be the “teacher” each month.
- Everyone will look at if they can dedicate one Sunday afternoon a month in rotation to cover a weekly social gathering.

Next Meeting: March, Wednesday, 12th at 7pm